Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close

Clerk to the Council: Kayleigh Walker e-mail: broadwoodwidgercouncil@outlook.com

To: All Members of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council

19th February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Broadwoodwidger Parish Council, to be held at **Broadwoodwidger Community Hub on Monday 27th February at 5pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. In accordance with The Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Walker <u>Parish Clerk</u>

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence (Please make any apologies known to the Parish Clerk)
- 2. Declarations of Interests to receive declarations of personal and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
- 3. **Public Open Question Time** To receive questions from the Public. Each member of the Public may have up to 2 minutes time, the session to last no more than 10 minutes in total. Standing Orders will be suspended during this session.
- 4. Planning

1/0033/2023/OUT - Outline application for proposed 2 no. local needs dwellings with all matters reserved except for access Land At Grid Reference 241152 089002, Broadwoodwidger

1/0063/2023/FUL and 1/0064/2023/LBC - Installation of wood burning stove and flue, installation of Velux to roof and window to the southern gable wall, Pear Tree Barn, Broadwoodwidger

- 5. Any other Business– With prior permission of the Chairman, to exchange information only on any other subject.
- 6. Date for next meeting To confirm a date for the next meeting (proposed date 7th March 2023).
- 7. Close